Fwd: UPDATE: State of Emergency modified for businesses

Carol Everhart <Carol@beach-fun.com>
Thu 4/2/2020 10:28 AM

To: Meghan McCalley <Meghan@beach-fun.com>
Cc: Katie Bragg <Katie@beach-fun.com>

Post
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Delaware Division of Small Business <business@delaware.gov>
Date: April 2, 2020 at 9:56:26 AM EDT

To: Carol Everhart <Carol@beach-fun.com>

Subject: UPDATE: State of Emergency modified for businesses
Reply-To: business@delaware.gov

D Delaware

DIVISION OF SMALL BUSINESS

The application for the Hospitality Emergency Loan Program is now available
CLICK HERE

Coronavirus Update

Governor Carney
Restricts Gatherings,
Requires Businesses to

Strictly Comply with
Social Distancing

Ninth Modification to
State of Emergency Declaration

de.gov/coronavirus

New requirements for businesses in Help figuring out which loan program is
expanded State of Emergency best for your business

Learn about new rules Check out the chart



Additional guidance for SoE compliance Even more updates on social

How to safely operate Follow and like

For updates on Delaware's full response to the Coronavirus, visit
www.de.gov/coronavirus
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